



Community Council of the Royal Burgh of Peebles & District

22 April 2024

David Robertson
Chief Executive Officer
Scottish Borders Council
Newtown St Boswells
Melrose, TD6 0SA

By email

Dear David

Delayed Payments from Peebles Parking Fund

My apologies for having to write to you on what should be a trivial and easily resolved issue. Last summer we applied to the Peebles Parking fund for a £200 grant to help cover the expenses raised by our annual Peebles in Bloom competition. This grant was agreed by councillors. Since then, I have regularly been in contact with Councillor Tatler to remind the system that we have not been credited with this amount. We have also raised the issue regularly at our monthly meetings. Below, I copy an email received on 18 March last.

Hi Peter,

We (Tweeddale Councillors) share your frustration and have expressed this with SBC officers again as recently as last week when we were promised progress. I too will be approaching David Robertson if this is not resolved in the next couple of weeks, I don't think it would harm matters for you to do so also.

Cheers,

Robin

Perhaps you would be so kind as to unblock this problem for us. Many thanks and regards.

Peter Maudsley
Chair